

Pastoral Council Meeting Minutes

June 16, 2022 Church Basement

Our Mission: To bring Christ's love to our community through worship, education, service and outreach.

Present: Margaret Bechel, Fr. Howard Haase, Steve Koel, Mike Melaney, Nic Meyer, Kevin Neugent, and Brittany Tillman

Excused: Cheryl Bales, Scott Helnes, Deacon Mark Jansen, David Lawrence, Tim Riedl, Amy Schmidt, Greg Bohn, Ashley Schallitz, and Deacon Dave Young.

Guest: Michelle Spaeth

Call to Order: 7:04pm

- 1. **Opening Prayer:** Kevin Neugent
- 2. **Approve May Meeting Minutes:** Motion by Kevin Neugent and 2nd by Fr. Howard Haase. Motion approved.
- 3. **Introduction to New School Principal:** Michelle Spaeth talked about herself and what she has started working on for this upcoming school year. Discussed important for interparish/school relationships.
- 4. Election of Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary and Committee Representatives. Due to lack of attendance new financial year begins 7/1/22 motion was made to table this discussion to the next meeting on 8/17/2022. Members are asked to discern on positions.
- 5. Key Dates:
 - a. State of the Parish meeting: 9/14/2022. Start planning in early August 2022.

6. Committee, Reporting, Discuss topics of interest. Q&A for the new representatives.

- a. Human Concerns: June 26th All Saints- Human Trafficking (see bulletin)
- b. **Property & Grounds:** Mike Melaney provided updates on current work being done in the school and initial review of the scope pertaining to the church roof work project slated through the Love One Another campaign have started.
- c. Prayer & Worship: Next meeting in September.
- d. **Stewardship**: Kevin has talked with two individuals who are interested in being a part of the committee.
- e. School: Tom Becker is the new School Chair. Golf outing on 7/29.
- f. **Finance:** Per Fr. Howard budget for 2022-2023 has been submitted to the Archdiocese and will now going through the discussion/feedback process.



- 7. Love One Another Campaign: Fr. Howard provided an update. The parish has a 15% participation rate and is at 110% of provided goal. We have selected a Project Manager to oversee the work being completed.
- 8. Holy Angels Parish Council Retreat: September 24, 2022, Time and Location to be determined.
- 9. Adoration Committee: Nic gave an update on the initial opening and continued renovations being completed. Also, discussed process when volunteering.
- 10. **By-law review:** short 15-minute session each Month; leadership, general discussion. Group that was present decided this item would be tabled and discussed through our retreat and meeting with Archdiocese representative.

11. **Open for discussion:**

Eucharistic Revival - <u>Eucharistic Revival (archmil.org)</u> direct link to Archdiocese's page devoted to the topic.

Fr. Howard discussed how the Archdiocese is looking for <u>3 representatives from each parish to attend</u> training sessions and act as liaisons.

- 12. Next Council Meeting: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 @ 7pm in the Church Basement.
- 13. **Closing Prayer:** Fr. Howard led us in a closing prayer.